

Keisha Bowen

Hampton, VA

bowenkeisha@ymail.com

+17577468662

Summary: I am a professional and compassionate Registered Nurse with 5 years of experience in Acute Care setting for a diverse population from newborn to elderly. This also include medical and surgical, psychiatric illnesses in both adults and pediatric populations.

Work Experience

Bon Secour Regional Medical Center Med-Surg/Tele- (Travel Contract
October 2021 to Present

Eastern State Hospital
October 2019 to December 2021

Tidalhealth Nanticoke Med-Sug-(Travel Contract
August 2021 to October 2021

St Ann's Bay Regional Hospital- Med-Surg Nursing
February 2016 to September 2019

6)

Sentara Williamsburg Regional Medical Center- Intermediate Care Unit
February 2021

Education

Master of Science in Nursing

Walden University

September 2020 to Present

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of The West Indies

2011 to 2015

GED

Muschette High School

2005 to 2010

Skills

- Skills: Admission and discharge, medication administration-IV, IM, SC. IVF administration, pre-and post op care, dressing based on physician's order, telemetry monitoring, medication teaching- patient and

family, stroke management, blood, and blood, product administration, Cardizem, and heparin drip administration and monitoring, Tracheostomy suction and management charge experience, supervise assigned duties, to colleagues, urinary catheter placement, phlebotomy, blood culture collection, managing milieu for mentally-ill, de-escalation, techniques, restraint, management, Chlorhexidine bath for HD catheter, Post Cath Lab, EGD, and TEE management of patients, experience using

Certifications and Licenses

RN License